
•

herc



a From: Alan Haflhu

HOUSE C)F COMMONS
LONDON SWIA OAA

9th June, 1980

You may remember that when we were mainly talking about Stansted, I showed you a
note I had had from Geoffrey Boycott in which he expressed his desire to meet
Mrs Thatcher on some occasion.

I thought I had just better put the matter on record as a reminder should a suitable
occasion arise. I think that from what I remember of our conversation, it was
uncertain whether he had attended the Reception which the Prime Minister held for
the England team before they left for last winter's tour of Australia. I assume that
she might do that again in respect of the tour going to the West Indies this winter,
and on the assumption that Boycott is selected, that of course might prove the occasion
which he desires.
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Ian Gow, Esq. M.P.
House of Commons.


